
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION  

April 1, 2014 – 6:30 pm 
Agenda 

 
 

1. Adoption of Agenda 
 

2. Adoption of MPC Minutes from March 4, 2014 ........................................................................ Pkg 1 
 

3. In Camera 
 

4. Unfinished Business 
 

5. Development Permit Applications 
 

a. Development Permit Application No. 2014-08 ...................................................................... Pkg 2 
Michael Morley 
Lots 17-20, Block 16, Plan 7850AL; Hamlet of Beaver Mines 
 

b. Development Permit Application No. 2014-10 
Marilyn and Bert Nyrose 
Lots 1-4, Block 15, Plan 7850AL; Hamlet of Beaver Mines .................................................. Pkg 3 
 

6. Development Reports  
 

a. March 2014 ............................................................................................................................. Pkg 4 
 

7. Correspondence 
 
8. New Business 

 
9. Next Regular Meeting – May 6, 2014; 6:30 pm  

 
10. Adjournment  



 
Meeting Minutes of the  

Regular Meeting of the Municipal Planning Commission  
March 4, 2014 – 6:30 pm 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Commission:  Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Terry Yagos, Fred Schoening 

and Garry Marchuk, and Members Dennis Olson and Bev Garbutt 
 
Absent:  Councillor Grant McNab 
 
Staff: Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Director of Development and 

Community Services Roland Milligan, Planning Advisor Gavin Scott and 
Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman 

 
COMMENCEMENT 
 
Chairman Terry Yagos called the meeting to order, the time being 6:33 pm. 
 

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Reeve Brian Hammond      14/008 
 
Moved that the March 4, 2014 Municipal Planning Commission Revised Agenda be approved as 
presented. 
         Carried 
 

2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
 
Councillor Garry Marchuk      14/009 
 
Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission Minutes of February 4, 2014 be approved as 
presented. 
         Carried 
 

3. IN CAMERA 
 
Councillor Fred Schoening      14/010 
 
Moved that MPC and staff move In-Camera, the time being 6:35 pm. 
 
         Carried 
 
Reeve Brian Hammond      14/011 
 
Moved that MPC and staff move out of In-Camera, the time being 6:38 pm. 
 
         Carried 
 

1 
 

AdminExecAsst
Text Box
Package #1



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
March 4, 2014 

 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
There was no unfinished business to discuss. 
 

5. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS 
 

a) Development Permit Application No. 2014-04 
Lee and Tracy Evenson 
Lot 4, Descriptive Plan 941 0918; S 19-4-29 W4M 
 
Councillor Fred Schoening      14/012 
 
Moved that Development Permit Application No. 2014-04 be approved subject to the following 
Condition(s): 
 
Condition(s): 
 
1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

 
Carried 

6. DEVELOPMENT REPORTS 
 
Councillor Garry Marchuk      14/013 
 
Moved that the Director of Development and Community Services Report for February 2014 be 
received as information. 
         Carried  
 

7. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
Action Required: 
 

a) McLaughlin Wind Farm – Permit Timeline Suspension Request – Development Permit No. 2012-03 
 
Councillor Garry Marchuk      14/014 
 
Moved that the report from the Director of Development and Community Services, dated 
February 27, 2014 regarding the McLaughlin Wind Farm – Permit Timeline Suspension Request – 
Development Permit No. 2012-03, be received; 
 
And that pursuant to Section 53.19(d) of the Land Use Bylaw 1140-08, the Municipal 
Planning Commission grants the applicant’s request for a three (3) year suspension to the 
development timeline for Development Permit No. 2012-03, being the McLaughlin Wind 
Farm, said permit is hereby suspended from March 4th, 2014 to March 4th, 2017. 
 
         Carried 

2 
 



MINUTES 
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
March 4, 2014 

 
 

b) Saltwater Shrimp Aquaculture, AQUAculture and Intensive Horticultural Operations  
 
Reeve  Brian Hammond      14/015 
 
Moved that the emails from the Planning Advisor, dated February 13, 2014 and February 25, 2013 
regarding Saltwater Shrimp Aquaculture, AQUAculture and Intensive Horticultural Operations be 
received; 
 
And that this item be brought back to MPC as a recommendation to amend the Land Use Bylaw.   
 
         Carried 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS 
 
9. NEXT MEETING – Tuesday, April 1, 2014; 6:30 pm  
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Reeve Brian Hammond      14/016 
    
Moved that the meeting adjourn at 7:02 p.m. 
         Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________  _______________________________ 
Chairperson Terry Yagos    Director of Development and Community 
Municipal Planning Commission   Services Roland Milligan 
       Municipal Planning Commission  

3 
 



Development Permit Application No. 2014-08 
Michael Morley 

Lots 17-20, Block 16, Plan 7850AL 
Accessory Building – Garage – Height Waiver Requested  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AdminExecAsst
Text Box
Package #2



MD OF PINCHER CREEK 
March 26, 2014 

TO: Municipal Planning Commission 

FROM: Roland Milligan, Director of Development and Community Services 

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2014-08 

1. Applicant 

Applicant(s): 
Location 
Division: 
Size of Parcel: 
Zoning: 
Development: 

2. Background/Comment 

Michael Morley 
Lots 17-20, Block 16, Plan 7850AL; Hamlet of Beaver Mines 
3 
1115m2 (12000 ft2) 

Hamlet Single Detached Residential - HRl 
Accessory Building (Garage): Variance Requested/or Height 

On March 14, 2014 MD received the complete application for the request for a height 
variance for the construction of an Accessory Building - Garage. (Enclosure No. 1). 
The application is in front of the MPC because: 

Within the Hamlet Single Detached Residence 1 - HR-1 Land Use District of Land 
Use Bylaw 1140-08, the maximum height of an accessory building is 4.6m (15.l 
ft). The height of the proposed accessory building is 5.18m (17 ft.). A 0.58m 
(l.91ft) variance in height is requested. 

Discussion 

The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners for comment as required. 
At the time of preparing this report two emails were received from adjacent 
landowners, both stating that they had no concerns with the proposed development. 
The applicant wishes to have 3.05m (lOft) high walls in the garage. When combined 
with the standard 5-12 roof pitch and the proposed width of the building, the resultant 
height of 5.18m, is 0.58m (13%) greater than the 4.6m Maximum Building Height for 
accessory building as established within the LUB. 
The proposed location of the garage meets all setback requirements of the land use 
district (Enclosure No. 2). 
The existing adjacent garage is 5.3m in height (Enclosure No. 3). 
As the proposed garage will be lower in height than the existing adjacent garage, there 
would be no appreciative difference in the resultant streetscape. 
Pursuant to Section 16.17 of the LUB, the MPC may approve or conditionally approve 
a discretionary use that does not comply with this bylaw if, in the opinion of the MPC, 
the use complies with the following tests: 

Presented to MPC April 1, 2014 



(a) the proposed development would not unduly interfere with the amenities of the 
neighbourhood, or materially interfere with or affect the use, enjoyment or value 
of neighbouring parcels; and 
(b) the proposed development conforms to the use intended for that land or 
building as described in the district within this bylaw. 

Recommendation No. 1: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2014-08 be approved subject to the following 
Condition(s) and Waiver(s): 

Condition(s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 
1140-08. 

Waiver(s): 

1. That a 0.58 m (1.9 ft) Height Waiver be granted from the maximum height of 4.6 m 
(15.1 ft) for a building height of 5.18 m (17.0 ft). 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2014-08 be denied as it does not comply with the 
requirements of Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2014-08 be approved subject to conditions and/or 
variances as determined by the Municipal Planning Commission. 

Enclosures 

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2014-08 

:;;u~ 
Roland Milligan 

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO March 26, 2014 

Presented to MPC April 1, 2014 



Municipal District of Pincher Creek 
' P .0. Box 279 

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1 WO 
Phone: 403.627.3130 •Fax: 403.627.5070 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION 
All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 2CJ k! -..of3 
Date Application Received QlO I q/o 3 f I</ PERMIT FEE J.2o 

' 
Date Application Accepted @01tt/03/ I Gf RECEIPT NO. t fl L/ci (o 

Tax Roll# 03lo.S . (X)o 7(k;) Fi f'6 + <lAJeY'\U..e. 
IMPORTANT· This information may also be shared with appropriate government I other agencies and may also be 
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and 
services. The application and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions 
of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP). If you have any questions about the collection of 
this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 

I SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION 

Applicant: /'J 11c i g e... / H ,, r /ej 
Address: 70 2 /ST Aue.;, 8eCJve..- JVt1Q.s> . PO JJ 'tlf {,P.'.,<-1..e.-C.-~IJM Toh JLJD 

Telephone: 40 J- )l/-?-/ '?'/ / Email: th Vh1or/ej G.iJ fe/v)plwet.ne.f 

Owner of Land (if different from above): -------------------- -

Address: _______________________ Telephone: ____ _ 

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): ---------------------

I SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 

INVe hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance 
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

Gc.ica9 e 

Legal Description: Lot(s) _ __,_/_,7'----1_'-=--D:__ _________________ _ 

Block __ J_J....._ _____________________ _ 

Plan 7 8'5 0 AL 
Quarter Section _____________________ _ 

Estimated Commencement Date: _ _J-M_....&;.""'J'4--'-l_,
1

,___.2=--=o_,_/_lf,__ _____________ _ 

Estimated Completion Date: __ ,,,....iJ+--"-"l!j'-'-"--'l- )+---'l.=-=O'-'l_l[4------------------

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 

Appendix B 



I SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS 

Land Use District: ~d-$ l(jle 'DclaMJeJ-= QfQ/(jen~ision: _j 
D Permitted Use Discretionary Use 

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural 
drainage course or floodplain? 

D Yes lit'No 

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

D Yes ~No 
Is the proposed development site situated on a slope? 

D Yes ~No 
If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? __ degrees 

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or 
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

D Yes D No D Don't know ref Not required 

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 

D Yes Iii No D Don't think so 

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed 

(1) Area of Site 

(2) Area of Building 

(3) %Site Coverage by Building 

(4) Front Yard Setback 
Direction Facing: 

(5) Rear Yard Setback 
Direction Facing: 

(6) Side Yard Setback: 
Direction Facing: 

(7) Side Yard Setback: 
Direction Facing: 

(8) Height of Building 

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces 

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan , architectural drawing) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 

By Law 
Conforms 

Requirements 

Appendix B 



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed By Law 
Conforms Requirements 

(1) Area of Site I -;...ooo ~-,:f . 
(2) Area of Building 30' x .J..Z. 1 

9~~Fr 

(3) %Site Coverage by Building · ·B?; ~ 101o' YES 
(4) Front Yard Setback 

- se 2 r, 04 .... 69P.i. h#v\ Ye.s Direction Facing: 44/y 77.f C.;i!>'t 
(5) Rear Yard Setback _5,i13~ 191-t ;,5_, ves Direction Facing: N'W W~SI 

(6) Side Yard Setback: l.fe.- SPlt-l,. /,?~ YES Direction Facing: .SW c:;,..IJ . 
(7) Side Yard Setback: l~,#~· ~5_;·.fr Al".t~ 

3_, Ve-s Direction Facin!:r .(//5 ~ .F&Nr YP. ,... 015fB_, 
(8) Height of Building 5.8~ 1?.ff 4£"1.-'\ -/.3%, Y..OR'41 a: 
(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces ~pi 

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

I SECTION 4: DEMOLITION 

Type of building being demolished :-----------------------

Area of size: ______________________________ _ 

Type of demolition planned:------------------------

I SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true 
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and 
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application. 

DATE: ~- {. /).01 lf 
l 11_~/ 

ApptiJant 

RegisttredOWner 

Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 

Appendix B 







Development Permit Application No. 2014-10 
Marilyn and Bert Nyrose 

Lots 1-4, Block 15, Plan 7850AL 
Single Detached Residence – Variance of Rear Yard Setback Requested 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AdminExecAsst
Text Box
Package #3



MD OF PINCHER CREEK 
March 26, 2014 

TO: Municipal Planning Commission 

FROM: Roland Milligan, Director of Development and Community Services 

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2014-10 

1. Applicant 

Applicant(s): 
Location 
Division: 
Size of Parcel: 
Zoning: 
Development: 

2. Background/Comment 

Marilyn and Bert Nyrose 
Lots 1-4, Block 15, Plan 7850AL; Hamlet of Beaver Mines 
3 
1115m2 (12000 ft2) 

Hamlet Single Detached Residential - HRl 
Single Detached Residence: Variance Requested/or Proposed 
Rear Yard Setback 

On March 14, 2014 the MD received the complete application for the construction of a 
Single Detached Residence (Enclosure No. 1). 
There is an existing residence located on this parcel. The applicant plans to demolish 
it and replace it with the new residence. 
The application is in front of the MPC because: 

Within the Hamlet Single Detached Residence 1 - HR-1 Land Use District of Land 
Use Bylaw 1140-08, the rear yard setback distance is 7.5 m. The proposed rear 
yard setback distance is 3.0 m, requiring a 4.5 m variance in the rear yard setback 
distance. 

Discussion 

The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners for comment as required. 
At the time of preparing this report one phone call from an adjacent landowner 
indicating that he had no issues with the proposed development was received. 
The existing residence is approximately 1 m from the adjacent property (Closed Lane 
owned by the MD of Pincher Creek). 
The applicant has stated four reasons why he is requesting to rebuild at the location 
that will require the waiver. 

1. The 3.0m is the same as the existing garage on the site and adjoining 
developments. 

2. Access to and from 7 th Street and the driveway would be adversely affected. 
3. Placement of septic holding tank would create problems by encroaching into 

front yard setback. 
4. Closer to road would cause noise issues. 

Presented to MPC April 1, 2014 



Recommendation No. 1: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2014-10 be approved subject to the following 
Condition(s) and Waiver(s): 

Condition(s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 
1140-08. 

Waiver(s): 

1. That a 4.5 m (14.8 ft) Rear Yard Setback Waiver be granted from the minimum Rear 
Yard Setback of7.5 m (24.6 ft) for a Rear Yard Setback of 3.0 m (10.0 ft). 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2014-10 be denied as it does not comply with the 
requirements of Land Use Bylaw 1140-08. 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2014-10 be approved subject to conditions and/or 
variances as determined by the Municipal Planning Commission. 

Enclosures 

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2014-10 

~~ 
Roland Milligan 

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO March 26, 2014 

Presented to MPC April 1, 2014 



Municipal District of Pincher Creek 
P.O. Box 279 

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1 WO 
Phone: 403.627.3130 •Fax: 403.627.5070 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION 
All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority 

Date Application Received 00 tq/o."Vl':f 
Date Application Accepted d.oftl/03/l'i 

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 00 ll{ _,] b 
PERMIT FEE f/!i:J•oC 
RECEIPT NO. I SEJQ(Q 

Tax Roll# 03SO . 000 (D 34 Fi ro+ CU> el\.l).-e. 
IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government I other agencies and may also be 
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and 
services. The application and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions 
of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP). If you have any questions about the collection of 
this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 

I SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION 

Applicant: MAl?.ILYN ~~BER./ L.. NY~o..s£ 

RtJ/\D WEST l-dhba'd;ge1 Af3-f.k <oC~ 
. Email: i>mttvroSe. f' fe{us.ne.+ 

Address: .3 5 W!LDWOOJ> 

Telephone: 403 - 3 8 / - 28 lJ3 
I 

Owner of Land (if different from above): _z:.ill1:....11?1~e__.,.._.1,,_f _,a..,&i=.>iw.._(;:'---------------

Address: _______________________ Telephone: ____ _ 

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): ---------------------

I SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 

INl/e hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance 
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application. 

I 

/es-:c/T!r!l/a.I co ~a7e 
/ 

Legal Description: Lot(s) __ }=---- 4-_,__ ____________________ _ 

Block ___ / _5 ___________________ _ 

Plan ___ 1_8_5(_o_,tJ~t-_. ________ _ 
Quarter Section __ J._. W.--"--._ l_D_ -_6_-_2_-_S ________ _ 

Estimated Commencement Date: Mlly @NE 2.o 14-

_r·~/11 c"T, ~""/4-Estimated Completion Date: ___ u_, _ r-_ '"----"--' -• _ "'"-<J ______________ _ 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 

Appendix B 



I SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS 

I 
Land Use District: 1-/AY!t:ff ~.dL ;1· - #RI 
B'Permitted Use D Discretionary Use 

Division: 3 

I 

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural 
drainage course or floodplain? 

D Yes ~ No 

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

D Yes ~ No 

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope? 

~ Yes D No 

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? S- degrees 

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or 
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

D Yes D No D Don't know ~ Not required 

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 

D Yes !Kl No D Don't think so 

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed 
Bylaw 

Conforms Requirements 

(1) Area of Site 12,, {}O<J ffZ-
(2) Area of Building 760 /1 2 

(3) %Site Coverage by Building . JJ% £."35~ Yes 
(4) Front Yard Setback fe tf' ))Ectt ~ 7,,,". -22.w 

~IV) Direction Facing: .s: E. Ye.S 
(5) Rear Yard Setback /a"' - s.~t.1 

h?H-t 
A.lo 

Direction Facing: ..v. W'. 415 .. ~~ 
/(;,)~ (6) Side Yard Setback: 83'- IOf.1 

ye5 Direction Facing: .r:11c ~ Sei::/i!f>vr>f}. 
(7) Side Yard Setback: ~5~ - l".'1M 

Direction Facing: N-E. 

(8) Height of Building I -Y/8 ;S-:f'k/ 

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces .3-4 

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

<I'/rE L4 Y~" / pA/ .tf'/r _/)~l)fb 
I 

J/E/cll FttJtP7<. PLC!N· 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 

It?-. ~ 

s .. ?_,_ vc-:s 
2- y~ 

Appendix B 

& o . 



ACCESSORY BUILDING I~ Proposed 
Bylaw 

Conforms - Reauirements 
7 

(1) Area of Site 

(2) Area of Building 

(3) %Site Coverage by Building 

(4) Front Yard Setback 
Direction Facing: 

(5) Rear Yard Setback 
Direction Facing: 

(6) Side Yard Setback: 
Direction Facing: 

(7) Side Yard Setback: 
Direction FacinQ: 

(8) Height of Building 

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces 

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

I SECTION 4: DEMOLITION 

Type of building being demolished : __ !_4_o__,lf'--_'-__ C_~_B_/_AI_• ___________ _ 

Area of size: _______________________________ _ 

' Type of demolition planned: l/Jf(.T//)L R!ilrJt'YllL rt?R REcYcLE, .b'f?c,e~!Je-C"Rt1..r/7 _//(}19"D. 

I SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true 
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and 
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application. 

Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 

Appendix B 



2 
\ -· -
; 

I 
I 
I ::l ,,.. 

- I~ 
____ J 

__ v-
\ 

~ 
- CC\ 
~~ 
~ <i: 
t)Q -z: 

,...__, 

~._L; 
r "·· 

' 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
-~ · 1 

~ 0 I I ~ ~ w -
~ /E .. § I s 

,, 1--- ~l - ,.,_. =I =-..=- ==--J ----· 

: 1-
z 
0 
t:ll 
~ 

: -0 





- J/9/J'?E .rTJ- E>C/.J'T,rK6- Gl'flf/J-6-£ . . 
AIY/2. JT.1.?7a/tY//?G . D_eyEL~P/?/_tEtfTS ~ 

/'Ldce/l)P/'IT. aF- J'EP77c .'. ffeL_.0/#d: /;9;v,,t 
' I . , • ' 

t.<k/va> .. ' cRel:vre-· /?R~8i€/'1 ... r .. 1.3!' · €f.tc£1,119c_lf 1Nc:_ 

· /l(,l'(O F~d· ,vr Y1JtRL1 .J'ETt!J/tGK. · 

! ' ' ' ' ' 

C~L. of Ef? 7ZJ ~t//1/) ~~ N~ l..r£ £.S..rc.'/£ 

·' 





DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
REPORT - March 2014 

Development I Community Services Activity include: 

• March 3 Interviewed Candidates for Receptionist Position 

• March 4 Interviewed Candidates for Receptionist Position 

• March 4 Castle Mountain Area Structure Plan Review 

• March4 Subdivision Authority 

• March 4 Municipal Planning Commission 

• March 11 Policy and Plans 

• March 11 Council 

• March 13 Staff Meeting 

• March 13 Department Head Staff Meeting 

• March25 Policy and Plans 

• March 25 Council 

• March27 Staff Meeting 

• March27 Department Head Staff Meeting 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 

Development Permits Issued by Development Officer for March 2014 

Lot 107, Block 4, Plan 
2014-07 Dan and Carrie Gallaugher 1211214; Castle Mountain Single Detached Residence 
2014-09 George and Bonnie Stillman NW 11-6-1 W5M Accessory Building - Garage 

Development Permits Issued by Municipal Planning Commission for March 2014 

2014-04 Lee Evenson 
Lot 4, Plan 9410918; 

S 19-4-29 W4M Moved In Residential Buildin 

Development Statistics to Date 

DESCRIPTION March 2014 2014 to Date March 2013 2013 2012 
Dev Permits 3 8 5 67 68 
Issued 2- DO /1 -MPC 6-DO /2-MPC 4- DO /1-MPC 42- DO / 25-MPC 49 - DO I 19 - MPC 

Dev Applications 
6 12 6 66 74 

Accepted 
Utility Permits Issued 2 8 2 32 36 

Subdivision 
Applications 2 2 0 9 15 
Approved 

Rezoning 
Applications 0 0 0 2 1 
Approved 
Seismic I Oil I Gas 0 0 0 3 3 

Compliance Cert 1 4 0 19 24 

AdminExecAsst
Text Box
Package #4



RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Development Officer's Report for the period ending March 27, 2014, be received as information. 

Prepared by: Roland Milligan, Director of Development and /v// 
Community Services Date: March 27, 2014 

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO 

Submitted to: Municipal Planning Commission Date: April 1, 2014 


	2014-04-01 MPC Agenda
	MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

	2014-03-04 MPC minutes
	2014-08map
	morley for package
	2014-10 map
	nyrose for package
	do report



